The City of New York
Financial Information Services Agency Office of Payroll Administration

Neil Matthew, Executive Director
Andrea Glick, First Deputy Executive Director

To: Vendors

From: Hanan Moursi YVW@ Weowrar

Date: February 13, 2023

Subiject: Addendum No. 3 to the Payroll Banking and Related Services RFP (PIN: 1312022BNKRFP) —

Extension of Time for Proposals and prior Addenda

This constitutes a formal addendum to the subject Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to provide payroll banking
and related services for the City of New York payroll operations. This Addendum No. 3 should be annexed
to, and is part of, the Request for Proposals Payroll Banking and Related Services.

Each vendor that chooses to submit a proposal must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 in the space
indicated in Attachment C: Acknowledgment of Addenda to FISA-OPA Payroll Banking and Related Services RFP.
Failure to do so will result in a determination that the proposal is non-responsive.

This Addendum No. 3 (including any and all attachments) is part of the RFP and is subject to all applicable
confidentiality requirements.

The Proposal Due Date is now March 17, 2023.

Some vendors have stated that they have not received prior Addenda to the Payroll Banking and Related Services
RFP, as such Addendum No. 1 and Addendum No. 2 are included with this Addendum No. 3.

All requirements of the original RFP shall remain in full force and effect except as set forth in this Addendum No. 3.
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